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March 13, 2024 
 
 
 

Amanda LaValle, President & CEO 
Ulster County Economic Development Alliance, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1800 
244 Fair Street 
Kingston, NY 12402 

RE: Ulster County Economic Development Alliance, Inc. 
Matter No. 425519; Master Lease Agreement Invoices 

Dear Ms. LaValle: 

Thank you for your time on Monday meeting with Harris Beach to discuss the outstanding 
invoices from our firm. As discussed during our call, we are providing a courtesy discount of 
$2,784.00 off the total owed for the Master Lease Agreement matter. Breakdown is as follows:  

Master Lease Agreement Total: $52,784.00 
Less: Courtesy Discount of $2,784.00 
Total Due for the Master Lease Agreement Matter: $50,000.00 

Please provide a check payable to Harris Beach PLLC in the amount of $50,000.00 for the 
four (4) outstanding invoices on this matter, copies attached for your reference. Should you have 
any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Very truly yours, 

HARRIS BEACH PLLC 
 
 
 
Thomas J. Garry 
 

 
Cc: Jared A. Kasschau, Esq., jkasschau@harrisbeach.com 
 












































